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UNfflDSI Al ES rl\VlRONMENTAL PROI ECTJON AGENCY 

{n the I\ laucr 01: 

Robert f'aul Rice. nn Individual, 

Idaho Falls, fdnho, 

Rc:,pondcnt. 

) DOCKLl NO. 
) CW A· I 0·2016·0111 
) 
) CONSENT .AGRECl\1F.NT 
) 
) 
) 

--•-'"' ______________ ) 

I. PRF:Lll\.llNAfH' STATEl\IE1 T 

1.1. ·1 his Con.;ent A£recrncnl is hsucd under 1he authority Yestcd in the Administrator 

of the U.S. Environmentnl Protection Agen~) ( .. EPA''> by Section 309(g)(2)(U) of the Clean 

Wat\!r .'\d ("C\\'1\"), 33 l'.S.C. § 1319(g}(2)(B). 

1.2. EP,\ initfaccd this rrnceeding for the nssessmcnl of a civil penaJl) pu~uant to 

C,cction 309(g)(2)( ll) of the CWA, 33 ll.S.C. § I 319(g)(2)(B). by issuillg a Complaint ugainst 

Respondent on Jun~ 17. 2016. 

1.J. Pursuant co S~'Clion .309(g)(4}(A) of the (\VA, 33 U.S.C. § 13l9(g)(.J){A), :ind 

40 C.f .R. § 22.4S{b), EPA issued public no1icc of the Compliant \' ia the intcrncl nt 

hups:!/)o"cmitc .cpn.govm 1 OIENFORCI:. NSl·/Cum:nt+Puhlic-+Notices/ri.;c _ cwa _ 2016. an<l 

afforded the ~)ublic Lhirt) days to comment on the Complainr und propoS1!d penalty. At the 

expiration ol'the 001ke p1.:riod, U>A n:ceiv"'-J no comments from the public. 

I A. Pursuant 10 Section 309(g)( I) of till! (\\'A. 33 L .S.C. § 1319(~)( I), and 40 CY.R. 

§ 22.38(b). '" i1h issuance of the Complaint. Lhc Idaho O~partment of Environmental Quality hns 

been ghcn the opportunit~ to consult wilh El>A regarding the assessment of the administrative 

civil penalty i.lgains1 Respondent. 
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1.5. Pursuanl to Section 309(g)( I) and (2)(13) of the CWA. 33 U.S.C § I 3 I 9(g)( I) and 

{2)(0). nod in accordance with the ·•consolidated Rules of Practic~ Governing the 

Admini~trative Ass.essmelll of CiYil Penalties." 40 C.F.R. Part 22. EPA issues. and Robert Paul 

Rice ("RcspMdent") agree~ to the issuance of, the Final Order nttached to this Consent 

Agreement ("'final Order''). 

1.6. The Parties agree that .settlement of the relcvnnt matters" ithout further litigalion 

will save time and restlurces} thnt it is in the public's interest.. nnd that the entry of this Con~nt 

Agreement and the final Order is the mot't appropriate meani; of resoh'lng the \'iolations alleged 

by EPA in the administrativ~ Complaint issued to Respondent on June 17. 20 I 6. 

fl. CO, 'SENT AGRF:EM ENT 

2. J. The complete foc1uul and jurisdictional b:tSis for proposing the :t<;sc~mem of a 

civil penalty is ~t forth in the underlying Complaint Md is hereby incorporated by reference. 

Complaint• 2.1-3.8. fhe Compl:tint attcges, among other things. that at all relevant times: ( t) 

Respondent was a ••pcr.'iOn·• thnt owned and/or operated a suction dredge that was a .. point 

source" and thar Respondent's oii1::mtion Qfthe suction drt.-dgc rc\ultcd in a "discharge .. of 

"pollutants .. to "'waters ofthe Unilcd Statc!i" within the meaning of CW A Section 502, 33 U.S.C. 

§ 1362. and 40 C.F.R. 122.2; (2) Respondent was subject to the provisions of the CWA, 33 

U.S.C. § t 25 l el seq .. and the National PoJlution Discharge f:liminntion S:~tcm ( .. Nl>DES"') 

pennit program; and (3) Rcspondcm violated CWA Section 301. .33 U.S.C. § 1311 as specified 

in the Complaint. 

2.2. Respondent admits thejurisdicti<:mal nnd factual allegations iu dte Complaint ;incl 

the summary of allegations eonwined in Pumgrnph 2. l of this Consent Agreement. 
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2J. 1h rcquirc.'d b> Scccion 309(g)(3) of the CWA. 33 lJ.S.C. § I 3 I 9(g)(J). EPA has 

tak\:n into account the nature. circums.tnnccs, e\tent, and gr.wily oflhc ulkgcd viol~tions as well 

as Respondent's economic h~"l\efi l of noncompli:mcc, Respondent's ability to pay, and other 

rcte\lanl factors. Aller considering nit of these fnclo~ l·.PA ha., deh;rmined and Respondent 

agrees that an appropriarc p..l'nalty to settle this action is $3.600 . 

.!A. fkspondcnt agrl..-cs t~) pa) the total civil penalty :-.et forth in Pt.IJ'tlgrnrh 2.J '' ithin 
30 da).; of the eflectivc dutc nfthe fimtl Order. 

1.5. Pa}mcnl under this Con~>nt Agrc~'lJ\c!nt and final Order m~t be made by a 

cashier's check (mail or O\cmight delhcry), wire tmnsfcr, ACH, oronline payment P:iymcnt 

in~trudion~ urc nvailnblc at: httn:/l\nrn .2.epa.gtwlfion1lCial/1unkcs'-1'mcnt. Pa) meots mad~ by a 

i.':ashicr's check or ccrtilicd check must he pn)ttblc to the order of'" rrcn~urcr, United Smtcs of 

America" anr.J delivered lo the following addrc~s: 

U.S. Environml!ntal Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Ci1tdnnati Finance Center 
P.O. llox 979077 
St. Louis.. MO 63197-9000 

R1,.':'pon<l<.mt must note on the check che title and docket numlxlr of this action. 

2.6. Concurrently with pa)mcnL Ri..-srond ... "fil must serve ph(l(ocnpics of the check. or 

proof of other pa}mcnt method. dcs~ribcd in Paragmph 2.5on1h.: Regional Hearing Clerk :ind 

EPA Region I 0 at the following nddrcsscs: 

Rc..-gif1nal Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Prott..-ction Agency 
Region 10. Mall Stop ORC-113 
1200 Si'\l h Avenue. Suite 900 
Seattle..-. WA 98101 

CONSEN l t\C.1IU .I.MINI • J 
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2.7. If Respondent foil!> to pay the penalty ru;s.esscd by this Conscnl Agreement and 

Finni Order in full by it~ due datc. lhl! ~ntirc unpaid baluncc of penalty nnd accrued interest shall 

become immediately due nnd 0~1ring. Such failure may also subject Rc~ixmdent to a civil action 

to collecL the assessed penalty under the CW A. lOg\!ther with imerc!!it. foes. co~1s. and additional 

pennlti~s described bl.:low. In any collection action, the validity, amount. and appropriateness of 

the penall) shall not be subject lo f'C\ iew. 

2.7.J . Interest. Pursuant to Section 309(g)(9) oflhc CWA, 33 t.1.S.C. 

§ I 319(g}(9), an)' unpaid portion of me tt'i.Sessed penalty shnll bear intcrcsl nt a rate 

established by the S1,,..'CrcU.H) ofTreasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717{a)(I) from the 

effcclh·e date of th~ Final Order. provid"-d however. thm no intcre~l shall be payable on 

nny portion orthe :.lSSe!'sed penalty that is paid within 30 days of the ctfocthe date of the 

Pinal Order. 

2.7.2. Attomc)s f'ees. Collection Coses. Nonpa)mcot f,cnalt). Puf\uant to 

Section 309(g)(9) of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § I 319(g)(9), if Respond~nt fails lo pny on a 

time!)' basis the penalty set forth in Paragraph 2.3, Respondent shall P<lY (in addition to 

any assessed penalty and intere~l) attomc.•ys f~s and costs for collection proceedings and 

a quarterly nonpa)ment penalty for each qunrter during which such failure to pay persists. 

Such nonpa)meol penalty shall be in an amount equal to 20% of the aggregate amount of 

Rcspon<lenCs penalties and nonpn>mcru penalties which are unpaid as of the beginning of 

2.8. The peoalt~ descri!}ed in Paragra(>h 2.3. including :my additional costs incurred 

under Paragraph 2.7. above, represents an administrative civil penalty assessctl by EPA and shall 

not be dcdu~tible for f>Uf'JXJSes of federal taxc5. 

CONSENT AGRH IENl' .4 
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2.9. Except as described in ~ubpJingraph 2.7.2. above. cai.:h pJny ~hall be.1r its O\\rl 

C<>5ls in bringini; or dcfonJin,g thb nc1ion. 

2.10. llc~pondcnl expressly wuives any riglll to contest the allegations contained in the 

Compbint und thi:> Consent Agrccmcm and wni\e~ nny right to nppeul the Final Order. 

2.1 l. ·nie provisions of &hi~ Consent Agreement und Final Order shall bind Respondent 

and his ag,mb. scrv<111ts, employees. MJcccs.<;ors, and assignc;. 

:?. J 2. lltc above provisiont; nrc STIPULATED A "10 \GREED upon by Respondent 

i111d r~PA Region 10. 

IM.1EO. 

DATED: 

\ i-i..-1 (, 

CONSLNI A<iRM .MI '-:I - 5 
In tl1l• M111ter •H· Rnlicrt l'.1ul Ric'-• 
l>ot-t;c.'t ~umti.:r: CWA·lt}..2016--0111 

fl)\\ ARr>J. KOWAL~Kl, Di1-ector 
Office of Complinnce and Enforccmen1 
l!PA kegion 10 

U.S. En,·iw11n"M:11t • .d Prolcctron Agency 
l2UO Si"lh J\\c:nue, Suilc 900, ORC-113 
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UNITED ST ATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATOR 

In the Matter of: 

Robert Paul Rice, an Individual, 

Idaho Falls, Idaho, 

Respondent. 

) DOCKETNO. 
) CWA-10-2016-0111 
) 
) FINAL ORDER 
) 
) 
) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ) 

1.1. The Administrator has delegated the authority to issue this Final Order to the 

Regional Administrator of EPA Region 10, who has in turn delegated this authority to the 

Regional Judicial Officer in EPA Region 10. 

1.2. The terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are ratified and incorporated by 

reference into this Final Order. Respondent is ordered to comply with the terms of settlement. 

1.3. The Consent Agreement and this Final Order constitute a settlement by EPA of all 

claims for civil penalties pursuant to the CWA for the violations alleged in Part III of the 

Consent Agreement. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.3 l(a), nothing in this Final Order shall 

affect the right of EPA or the United States to·pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable 

relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of law. This Final Order does not waive, 

extinguish, or otherwise affect Respondent's obligations to comply with all applicable provisions 

of the CWA and regulations promulgated or permits issued thereunder. 

1.4. Respondent waives any and all claims for relief and otherwise available rights or 

remedies to judicial or administrative review which Respondent may have with respect to any 

FINAL ORDER - I 
In the Matter of: Robert Paul Rice 
Docket Number: CWA-10-2016-0111 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900, ORC-11 3 

Seattle, Washington 98101 
(206) 553-1037 



issue of fact or law set forth in this Final Order, including, but not limited to, any right of judicial 

review under the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 701-708. 

J .5. This Final Order shall become effective upon filing. 

SO ORDERED thi.94'.!y of, ~ 

Regional Judicial Officer 
EPA Region l 0 

FINAL ORDER - 2 
In the Maner of: Robert Paul Rice 
Docket Number: CW A- l 0-2016-0111 

=• 2016. 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900, ORC- 1I3 

Seattle. Washington 98l01 
(206) 553-1 OJ? 



Certificate of Service 

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL 
ORDER, In the Matter of: Robert Paul Rice, Docket No.: CWA-10-2016-0111, was filed with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the addressees in the following manner on the date specified below: 

The undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the document was delivered to: 

Endre Szalay 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Mail Stop ORCl 13 
Suite 900 
Seattle, Washington 98101 

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the aforementioned document was 
placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt to: 

Mr. Robert Paul Rice, Jr. 
1015 W. Sunnyside Road 
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402 

DATED this-~-- day of /)t(.£LcJ /,fl., / '2016 ~~) Signature~ 
Teresa Young 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
EPA Region 10 
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You are here: EPA Home Reaion 10 

Administrative complaint against Robert Paul Rice, Jr. for 
Clean Water Act Violations 
Description 

Pursuant to Section 309(g)(4) of the Clean Water Act (CWA), the EPA is 
providing public notice of the administrative complaint described below. 
In order to provide opportunity for public comment, the EPA will not take 
final action in this proceeding prior to 40 days after publication of this 
notice . 

EPA proposes to commence an administrative complaint and penalty 
action against Robert Paul Rice, Jr. ("Respondent") for a violation of the 
Clean Water Act. On July 22, 2015, the Respondent operated a suction 
dredge and discharged pollutants to the South Fork of the Clearwater 
River without a National Pollutant Elimination System (NPDES) pennit. 

This is a Class II administrative penalty proceeding, governed by Section 
309(g)(2)(B) of the CWA and the procedural ru les found at 40 CFR Part 

Public Notice Summary 

Action: Administrative complaint under the 
Clean Water Act 

Date of Notice: June 29, 2016 

Comment Period Ends: July 29, 2016 

Case Name: Robert Paul Rice, Jr. 

Complaint Docket Number: CWA-10-2016-
0111 

How to Submit Comments: In accordance 
with 40 CFR 22.45, anyone wishing to 
comment on or participate In this proceeding 
must notify the Regional Hearing Clerk within 
30 days of this notice. Please provide your 
name, complete mailing address, and any 
comments you have on this action. 

22. The requirements that apply to public comment and participation are set forth in 40 CFR 22.45. 

For additional information on this action or to obtain a copy of the administrative complaint, please contact Tara 
Martich (martich.tara@epa.gov), 907-271-6323. 

Comments Accepted 

Persons wishing to comment on the EPA's proposed action or to become participants in this action may do so by 
submitting their address and telephone number, along with written comments, to the Regional Hearing Clerk at the 
address below within 30 days of the date of this notice. 

Regional Hear ing Clerk: 
Teresa Luna, Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency 
Region 10 (ORC-113) 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 
Seattle, Washington 98101-3140 
(206) 553-1632 

Complainant: 
Edward J. Kowalski, Director 
Office of compliance and Enforcement 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10 (OCE-101) 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 
Seattle, Washington 98101-3140 

Respondent: 
Robert Paul Rice, Jr. 
1015 Sunnyside Rd. 
Idaho Falls, ID 83402 

Location of Facility: South Fork Clearwater River near Mile Post 39 of Highway 14 

Applicable Permit Number : N/A 

Business/ act ivity of Respondent: Miner 

https://yosemite.epa.gov/R10/ENFORCE.NSF/Current+Public+Notices/rice_cwa_2016 11/14/2016 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 10 

Rcpl yTo: OCE-101 

1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 
Seattle, Washington 98101-3140 

,)U'J 1 7 2016 

CERTIFIED !\JAIL- RETUI~N RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. John Tippets 
lduho Department of Environmental Quality 
14 10 North Hilton 
Boise. Idaho 83 706 

Re: Robert Poul Rice, Jr., Docket No. CW A- I 0-1016-0111 

Dear Mr. Tippett!;: 

OFFICE OF 
COMPLIANCE ANO ENFORCE I.I ENT 

This letter is to advise you or an administrative complaint which Region 10 of th~ U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) plans to file in the slate of Idaho. The proposed action is in response to alleged violations of the Clean Water Act hy Robert Pnul Rice, Jr., for suction dredging activities in the South fork of the Clearwater River near Elk City, Idaho. 

EP J\ is pro\·iding notice of this action to the State of l<lalw pursuant to Section 309(g) (2) of the CW A. 33 U.S.C. § I 3 I 9(g)(2). Please consider thi s an opportunity to provide EJ> A Region I 0 with any 
comments the Idaho Department or Environmental Quality may have regarding this action. You may find the proposed action at: 

http:J/yoscmitc.cpa.goviR l Othomcpage.nsl/ ln formntion/R l OPN 

Any comments or questions you may have regarding this action may be directc<l to Tara Ma1tich of my staff at 907-171-6323. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

cc via email: John Cardwell 

/~\ /7n 
~.t• I c.1_/µ""o- fl 

Edward J. Kowalski 
Director 

Idaho Department of En vi ronmcntal Quality 


